CITY OF
WEST CHICAGO

WHERE HISTORY & PROGRESS MEET

CITY COUNCIL MEETING
MONDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2017 - 7:00 P.M.
475 MAIN STREET, WEST CHICAGO, ILLINOIS

AGENDA
Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag
Invocation
Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum
Public Participation

The opportunity to speak to the City Council is provided for those who have a
question or comment on an agenda item or a City of West Chicago issue. The City
Council appreciates hearing from our residents and your thoughts and questions
are valued. The City Council strives to make the best decisions for the City and
public input is very helpful.

Respect for the duties of the City Council and for the democratic process will be
adhered to — in this regard, civility and a sense of decorum will be strictly followed.
All speakers must address their comments to the Mayor. Comments that are
personally condescending will not be permitted. Speakers shall be courteous and
should not make statements that are personally disrespectful to members of the City
Council or City staff.

Please use the podium in the center aisle as the proceedings are videotaped. Please
announce your name and address (if acceptable) before commencing — all public
comments are limited to three (3) minutes and each citizen will be permitted to
speak only once. It is the City Council’s policy not to engage in dialogue during
Public Comment. Any questions raised will be addressed by City staff or an elected
official outside of the City Council meeting.

A. Public Hearing: Roosevelt Road/Fabyan Parkway TIF Redevelopment Plan
and Project

City Council Meeting Minutes of October 2, 2017

Corporate Disbursement Report

- October 16, 2017 ($842,288.23)
475 Main Street T (630) 293-2200 Ruben Pineda

West Chicago, lllinois | F (630) 293-3028 bl

60185 | www.westchicago.org Nancy M. Smith Michael L. Guttman

CITY CLERK CITY ADMINISTRATOR



City Council Meeting

October 16, 2017
Page 2 of 3

8.

10.

11.

12,

13,

Consent Agenda — Consideration of an Omnibus Vote:

Development Committee:

A.

Ordinance No. 17-0-0039 — An Ordinance Approving Special Use Permits for

an Automobile Repair Shop, a Self-Storage Facility, and Outside Storage in
Conjunction with a Setback Variance — Frank’s Auto Repair — 927 W.
Washington Street.

Resolution No. 17-R-0060 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a

Certain Downtown Fac¢ade Grant Program Agreement — Burrito King — 200 S.
Neltnor Boulevard, Unit 400 (for an amount not to exceed $1,811.20).

Infrastructure Committee:

Approve Change Order #1 and Final to the Contract with Mack Construction
Corporation for the 2013 Main Street Tunnel Project (for an amount not to
exceed $114,488.56).

Ordinance No. 17-0-0038 — An Ordinance Authorizing the Disposal or Sale of
Surplus Equipment, Stock Inventory, and/or Personal Property Owned by the
City of West Chicago.

Items Not Sent to Committee:

E.

Concur with the Mayor’s Appointment of Fabiola Garcia to the Cultural Arts
Commission for an Unexpired Term Ending April 2018.

Reports by Committees

Unfinished Business

New Business

Correspondence and Announcements

Upcoming Meetings

October 17, 2017 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (cancelled)
October 23, 2017 Public Affairs Committee

October 24, 2017 Historical Preservation Commission

October 26, 2017 Finance Committee (cancelled)

November 2, 2017 Infrastructure Committee

Mayor’s Comments




City Council Meeting
October 16, 2017
Page 3 of 3

14. Executive Session
A. Land Acquisition — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (5) (6)
B. Litigation — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (11)
C. Personnel Matters — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (1)
D. Review of Official Record — 5 ILCS 120/2 (C) (21)

15. Items to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

16.  Adjournment




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO — 475 Main Street
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES
Regular Meeting
October 2, 2017

1. Call to Order. Mayor Ruben Pineda called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. Alderman Brown led all in the pledge of allegiance.
3. Invocation. The City Clerk gave the invocation.

4. Roll Call and Establishment of a Quorum,

Rall Call found Aldermen Lori J. Chassee, Heather Brown, Jayme Sheahan, Michael D.
Ferguson, Alton Hallett, Sandy Dimas, Melissa Birch-Ferguson, Kurt Meissner, George L.
Garcia, Rebecca Stout, Bonnie A. Gagliardi, and Noreen Ligino-Kubinski present. Alderman
James E. Beifuss, Jr. was absent. The Mayor announced a quorum.

City Clerk Nancy M. Smith was also present.

Also in attendance were City Attorney Patrick K. Bond, City Administrator Michael L. Guttman,
Chief of Police Mike Uplegger, Marketing and Communications Coordinator Rosemary
Mackey, and Administrative Services Director Linda Martin.

5. Public Participation. No one spoke during Public Participation.

A. Proclamation: Arts and Humanities Month. Mayor Pineda read the proclamation in
which he proclaimed October 2017 as WEST CHICAGO ARTS & HUMANITIES MONTH. He
said the arts and humanities are the embodiment of all things beautiful and entertaining in the
world, enhance every aspect of life in West Chicago, help to foster discipline, creativity,
imagination, self-expression, and problem solving skills and allow us to explore what it means
to be human, and thus called upon all citizens to celebrate and promote the arts and culture.

6. City Council Meeting Minutes — September 18, 2017. Alderman Chassee made a
motion, seconded by Alderman Hallett, to approve the minutes of September 18, 2017, with
no changes. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas,
Birch-Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0.
Motion carried.

7. Corporate Disbursement Report. Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Dimas, to approve the October 2, 2017, Corporate Disbursement Report in the
amount of $561,034.79 . Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson,
Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stodt, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski.
Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

8. Consent Agenda - Consideration of an Omnibus Vote,
* Public Affairs Committee: Alderman Chassee read and explained the following
item;
- Resolution 17-R-0059 - A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Adopt the
West Chicago Strategic Marketing Plan

Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman Meissner, to approve the above
item. Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-
Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion
carried.

* Items Not Sent to Committee: Mayor Pineda read and explained the following
iterns:

B. Ordinance 17-0-0037 — An Ordinance Approving a First Amendment to
the Final PUD for Aldi — 978 N. Neltnor Blvd,

C. Resolution 17-R-0057 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Accept a
Plat of Easement for Watermain at 2505 Enterprise Circle — Simpson Strong-Tie

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to adopt the above items.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

9. Reports by Committees. None

10. Unfinished Business. None



City of West Chicago
lar Ci (e

October 2, 2017
Page 2

11. New Business. None

12. Correspondence and Announcements.

Upcoming Meetings

- October 3, 2017 Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals
- October 5, 2017 Infrastructure Committee
- October 9, 2017 Development Committee

Alderman Chassee announced that the Lion's Club would be having their Candy Day this
week-end at Sonny Acres. All the funds go to support their hearing and vision programs.

Alderman Chassee announced that the Move with the Mayor program was so successful in
West Chicago that the City has been invited, along with Topeka, Kansas, to keep their
trackers through the month of October. West Chicago logged 10,000,000 steps. The Mayor
said this has been a very successful program.

13. Mayor’s Comments. The Mayor continued with his comments about the Move with the
Mayor program. It was a great event with a great turnout. They were able to give away 12
bicycles. Anni Holm's son won the first one. The Mayor thanked all the volunteers and
Alderman Chassee for working on the Move with the Mayor program and for heading up the
Healthy West Chicago initiative. He also thanked the sponsors who provided food. The
Mayor said Topeka was second. Alderman Chassee said to look at the Facebook page for
Healthy West Chicago. They will continue the 30 minute walks throughout October. The
Mayor said this Saturday they would meet at St. Michael's Church for a 30 minute walk. They
will do a full 5K on Sundays. He was proud to announce that three Aldermen were in the top
ten walkers.

The Mayor urged everyone to keep the people of Las Vegas in their prayers, and keep their
heads up and try to do better every day.

The Mayor expressed dismay at the surprising news that Tom Petty had a heart attack.

14. Executive Session. At 7:12 pm, Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by
Alderman Sheahan, to recess into executive session to discuss personnel matters [5 ILCS
120/2(c)(1)] and review of Official Record [5 ILCS120/2(c)(21)]. Motion was carried by voice
vote.

Minutes for the executive session are filed separately.

The regular meeting resumed at 7:25 pm. Roll call found Alderman Chassee, Brown,
Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson, Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and
Ligino-Kubinski present.

15. Item to be Referred for Final Action from Executive Session.

A. Resolution 17-R-0058 — A Resolution Authorizing the Mayor to Execute a Certain
Labor Agreement and Side Letter between the City of West Chicago and the Fraternal Order
of Palice.

Alderman Dimas made a motion, seconded by Alderman Stout, to approve the above item.
Voting Aye: Aldermen Chassee, Brown, Sheahan, Ferguson, Hallett, Dimas, Birch-Ferguson,
Meissner, Garcia, Stout, Gagliardi, and Ligino-Kubinski. Voting Nay: 0. Motion carried.

16. Adjournment. At 7:26 pm, Alderman Chassee made a motion, seconded by Alderman
Stout, to adjourn. Motion was carried by voice vote.

Respectfully submitted,

v mﬁ’%}‘m J?m%%

Nancy M. S
City Clerk



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CORPORATE DISBURSEMENT REPORT
October 16, 2017

OPERATING ACCOUNT $ 842,288.23

FUNDED BY:
GENERAL FUND 3 284,075.80
SEWER FUND $ 252,167.64
WATER FUND $ 51,438.83
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ 123,663.26
DOWNTOWN TIF SPECIAL PROJECT FUND $ 7,756.17
MISCELLANEQUS DEPOSITS 3 122,260.00
OPERATING FUND $ 523.53
COMMUTER PARKING FUND 3 403.00

APPROVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL ON:

DATE:

SIGNATURE:




PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:39:41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch=‘G328' and transact.ck date='20171016 00:00:00.000°
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND
CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ——————————emm VENDOR———— = e DEPT-DIV = ——eee DESCRIPTION------
105100 80263 10/16/17 9304 A & E ROOFING, INC 083453 INVOICE #115924 DATED
105100 BO263 10/16/17 9304 A & E ROOFING, INC 083453 INVOICE #115923 DATED
TOTAL CHECK
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010510 SEPT CHARGES
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 063447 SEPT CHARGES
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 053443 SEPT CHARGES
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 011028 SEPT CHARGES
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010504 SEPT CHARGES
105100 B0264 10/16/17 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPLY 010613 SEPT CHARGES
TOTAL CHECK
105100 B0O265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010525 INVOICE #2458-562240 D
105100 B0265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 0109825 INVOICE #2458-562125 D
105100 B0265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO FARTS 010925 INVOICE #2458-562415 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #2458-562556 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #2458-561607 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #245B8-561614 D
105100 BO265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010525 INVOICE #2458-561757 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #245B-561617 D
lo05100 B0265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010525 INVOICE #2458-561665 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561659 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561659 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561603 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561603 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTOC PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561490 D
105100 B0O265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #2458-561484 D
105100 80265 10/16/17 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 010825 INVOICE #2458-561484 D
TOTAL CHECK
105100 80266 10/16/17 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC 010925 INVOICE #9947993790 DA
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 010613 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 010921 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 053440 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 053442 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GRCOUP, 053443 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 063447 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 063448 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 083453 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, (93454 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
105100 80267 10/16/17 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROUP, 433476 2017 RIGHT-OF-WAY MAIN
TOTAL CHECK
105100 80268 10/16/17 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 010926 5 GALLON PAILS OF SS1
105100 80268 10/16/17 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 010926 PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA
105100 80268 10/16/17 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING CO 010926 PURCHASE OF ASPHALT MA
TOTAL CHECK
105100 BO269 10/16/17 14196 ARBORWORKS, LLC 010922 MONTHLY BRUSH COLLECTI
105100 BO270 10/16/17 12668 ARCO MECHANICAL EQUIPMEN 010921 INVOICE #16208 DATED 0

[=N=N=]

[=] OO0 000000000000O00 [=N=l=NeRelee]

coooooooooo

ococoo

o

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

450.
725.
L, 175.

91.
91.
92.

263

173

B7.
T
.29
285.
13
34.

83

98

=207
124

=-71.
71.
66.
-66.
1,169.

68.

108.
501.
.00
858.
455,
894,
1,389.
10,864,
1,502.
370.
17,519.

378

190,
%321
1,496.
3,007.

9,235.

480

00
00
00

88
B8
16

.64
29,
.45
742.

44
45

0s
9%

52
78
99

.50
143.
138.
2889,
.40
.44

76
94
12

88
70
00
00
84

54

00
00

00
00
00
00
00
00
00
00

00
53
46
9s

00

.00

1



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328’

10/12/17
TIME: 14:39:

41

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

80271
80271
80271
80271
80271

80272
80272

80273

80274
80274
80274
80274
80274
80274
80274

80275

80276
80276

80277
80277
80277
80277

80278
80278
80278
80278
80278
80278
80278
80278
80278

B0279
80280

B0280
BO280

ISSUE DT

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

1800
1800
1800
1800
1800

14596
14596

14709

7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994
7994

12859

14710
14710

14346
14346
14346
14346

294
294
294
294
294
294
294
294
294

13021
1843

1843
1843

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

——————— VENDOR---- —=—==-—-—-DEFT-DIV
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
B & F CONSTRUCTION CODE 011029
BAXTER & WOODMAN 053442
BAXTER & WOODMAN 053442
BAYCI, BETHANY 093454
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010110
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 010613
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 011029
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 063447
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 083453
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC., 093454
BRISTOL HOSE & FITTING 010925
BUCHANAN ENERGY (N) LLC 01
BUCHANAN ENERGY (N) LLC 01
BUSSE, LLC 053443
BUSSE, LLC 063447
BUSSE, LLC 053443
BUSSE, LLC 063447
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010825
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 010925
CARQUEST RAUTO PARTS 053443
CASE LOTS, INC 010821
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923
CEMETERY MANAGEMENT, INC 010923

and transact.ck date='20171016 00:00:00.000’

MISCELLANECUS PLAN REV
INSPECTIONS/PROPERTY M
PLAN REVIEW FOR 120 N
PLAN REVIEW FOR 2B5 E
PLAN REVIEW FOR 396 FE

ENGINEERING SERVICES R
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIO

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPE

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

INVOICE #3351060 DATED

5,499 GALS RFG BS GASO
5,499 GALS RFG B9 GASO

DUMPING OF ASPHALT &
DUMPING OF ASPHALT &
DUMPING OF ASPHALT &
DUMPING OF ASPHALT &

nnonon

INVOICE #2458-557592
INVOICE #2458-558125
INVOICE #2458-558743
INVOICE #2458-557779
INVOICE #2458-557779
INVOICE #2458-558467
AUG 17 INVOICES
AUG 17 INVOICES
AUG 17 INVOICES

ooooop

INVOICE #006906 DATED

2017 CEMETERY SEXTON S
2017 CEMETERY SEXTON S
2017 CEMETERY SEXTON S

SALES TAX

cCooooC

ocoo

coocooooo o

o

ocoo

(=R ==l

ODoOocCOoOO0O0OO0OO0OO0O0

o

ocooo

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

300.
14,375.
150.
450.
.49
.49

695
15,870

327.
.50
625.

297

11s.

250.
365.
100.
3,360.
5,400,
2,380.
240.
12,095,

T
5,202,

.60
15,656.

10,453

360.
360.
310.
310.
1,340.

453

2,643

=-75.
.24
4,311.

3B9.
1,225,

2,450.
1,530.

5,205

00
0o
00
0o

50
0o
93

0o
T
oo
0o
00
00
0o
71

79
50
10
00
00
00

00
00

.85
416.
480.
436.

-436.
387.

92

18
32
02
02
67

44
74
00
00

00
oo

.00

2



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/12/17
14:39:41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328' and transact.ck_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100

105100

80281
80281
80282
80283
80283
80284
80285
B0286
80287
80288
80288
80289
80230
80230

80290
80290

80291
80231
80291
80281
80291

80292
80293
80293

80254
80254

80295

80296

ISSUE DT

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

10/16/17

12380
12380
13257
151
151
11830
14545
14599
14767
2609
2609
4175
l4286
14286

14286
14286

13958
13958
13958
13958
13958

11041
10747
10747

3597
3597

11756

11328

CINTAS CORPORATION
CINTAS CORPORATICN

COMCAST CABLE

COMED
COMED

THE CONCEPT MILL

CREEKSIDE PRINTING

CUEVAS CONSTRUCTION CO

DAVID

TONEY

DON MC CUE CHEVROLET
DON MC CUE CHEVROLET

DU-COMM

DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES
DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICES

ELITE
ELITE
ELITE
ELITE
ELITE

DOCUMENT
DOCUMENT
DOCUMENT
DOCUMENT
DOCUMENT

SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS
SOLUTIONS

EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRODUC

FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS
FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/CONS

FEDEX CORPORATION
FEDEX CORPORATION

FEECE

OIL CO.

ROBERT FLATTER

DEPT-DIV

010921
063448
010503
010926
010926
010208
010208
053445
010208
010925
010925
010613
053440
053443

063448
063447

010910
053443
063447
063448
010613

010613
093454
010925

083453
083453

010525

063447

CARPET RUNNERS FOR 201
CARPET RUNNERS FOR 201
SVC 10/5-11/4/17

sSVC 8/29-9/19/17

sVC 7/21-9/27/17
DESIGN & LAYOUT OF PRI
PRINTING OF 4TH QUARTE
RESOLUTION NO. 16-R-00
PHOTOGRAPHY OF BUSINES
PIN #720

INVOICE #401085 DATED
INVOICE #16147

sSVC 7/19-8/14/17

svec 7/19-8/14/17

svVC 7/19-8/14/17
svc 7/19-8/14/17

INVOICE #5568 DATED 10
INVOICE #5568 DATED 10
INVOICE #5568 DATED 10
INVOICE #5568 DATED 10
INVOICE #5576

FULFILL ORDER
POR-ROK ANCHCEMEMT
OUTER FLANGE TOOLS

DELIVERY FEES
DELIVERY FEES

INVOICE #1693233 DATED

REIMBURSEMENT TO ROB F

SALES TAX

ocoo

ocoo

(=] ocoo

o000 OoO0O coooo

(=== (=]

ocoo

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ21

AMOUNT

55..
14.
70.

323.
55,

.92
6,7589.

6,183

1,200
1,656

14,847

300.

3.
340.
344.

123,910.

295,
2,347,
.25
2l
39,199.

11,734
24,822

8l
325.
Fa5:

81

g0

289

23,
23 .
47.
443.

k3

96
05
01
85
60

52

.00
.00

.35

00
S0
28
18
50
39
34
19
50

98
98

.50
45.
BEO.

99
95

.40

.90
16.
306.

13
03

50
50
00
85

02



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMBER: 4
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPA21
TIME: 14:39:41 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328‘’ and transact.ck_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —--——————————- VENDDR~——— emmmmm DEPT-DIV ~~  —  —=——— DESCRIFPTION--—-—-- SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 80297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 053443 VARIQUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 604.81
105100 80297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 063447 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 604.81
105100 80237 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 240.09
105100 80237 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 053443 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 240.08
105100 80297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 063447 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 240.08
105100 80287 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 1,816.75
105100 80297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 1,776.50
105100 B0297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010613 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 1,776.50
105100 B0257 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 13,298.75
105100 B0297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010613 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 13,299.75
105100 B0297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010501 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 604.82
105100 B0297 10/16/17 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, RUS 010613 VARIOUS LEGAL MATTERS 0.00 604.81
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 35,108.75
105100 80298 10/16/17 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA 011028 WILLIAM J GANEK AND JA 0.00 2,071.25
105100 80298 10/16/17 14755 GOVTEMFSUSA 053443 WILLIAM J GANEK AND JA 0.00 B69.40
105100 80298 10/16/17 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA 063447 WILLIAM J GANEK AND JA 0.00 B69.40
105100 80298 10/16/17 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA 093454 WILLIAM J GANEK AND JA 0.00 3,071.25
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 7,881.30
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 063448 LIN FLUR BATTERY 0.00 98.03
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010921 CROSS ARM STRAP -509 0.00 62.81
105100 80289 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 063448 FLUORESCENT LIN LAMP 0.00 245.16
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010921 FLUCRESCENT LIN LAMP 0.00 273.60
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010921 STRIP LIGHTING 0.00 358.62
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010921 E-Z MOUNT FRAME-EGRES 0.00 46.20
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010924 HAMMER DRILL 0.00 193.20
105100 802899 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010524 PICK HANDEL 0.00 36.20
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010821 D-RING BOLT ANCHOR 0.00 290.60
105100 80299 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 063448 FAUCET, LEVER BRASS 0.00 148.75
105100 80239 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010921 SIGN HOLDER WALL 0.00 20.09
105100 80239 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010521 WASP& HORNET KILLER 0.00 70.80
105100 80239 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 010524 DISP GLOVES 0.00 133.00
105100 80239 10/16/17 2013 GRAINGER 083453 STANDARDBATTERY-24 0.00 209.52
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 1,867.58
105100 80300 10/16/17 13294 GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC. 010926 SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL A 0.00 538.20
105100 80301 10/16/17 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 REINFORCEMENT 0.00 9.61
105100 80301 10/16/17 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 KIT #333 0.00 14.32
105100 BO301 10/16/17 561 HAGGERTY FORD 010925 HEEL ASY #352 0.00 179.08
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 203.01
105100 BO302 10/16/17 12373 HAZCHEM ENVIRONMENTAL CO 010921 INVOICE #17-16913 DATE 0.00 325,25
105100 80303 10/16/17 2989 HORN STEEL 093454 INVOICE #95766H DATED 0.00 38.00
105100 80304 10/16/17 6578 TREASURER, STATE OF IL 40 ANNUAL REPORT OF UNCLA 0.00 523.53
105100 80305 10/16/17 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 010510 RICOH/C5000 CONTRACT B 0.00 74.15
105100 80305 10/16/17 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 053443 RICOH/C5000 CONTRACT B 0.00 55.61
105100 80305 10/16/17 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 063447 RICOH/C5000 CONTRACT B 0.00 55.61



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17

TIME: 14:39:

41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328' and transact.ck_date=’'20171016 00:00:00.000°

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK
105100
105100

105100
105100

B0O30S

BO306
B0306
80307
80308
80308
80309
80310
80310

80311
80311

80312
80312

80313
80314
B0315
80316
80316
80316
80316

80316
80316

B0317
BO317
80317
80318
BO319

B0O320
80320

ISSUE DT
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

14604

9301

9301

14175
14122
14122
11558
13555
13555

12643
12643

14701
14701

2298

11340
10042
14440
14440
14440
14440

14440
14440

8248
8248
8248
14766
12698

481
481

IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC

INTERACT BUSINESS PRODUC
INTERACT BUSINESS PRODUC

IT SAVVY

IT SAVVY, LLC

IT SAVVY, LLC
J.G. UNIFORMS, INC.
JX PETERBILT

JX PETERBILT

KIMBALL MIDWEST
KIMBALL MIDWEST

LAFARGE FOX RIVER DECORA
LAFARGE FOX RIVER DECORA

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES,

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z TO

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA MAN

K TRUCK CENTERS
K TRUCK CENTERS
K TRUCK CENTERS
K TRUCK CENTERS
K TRUCK CENTERS
K TRUCK CENTERS

2RREE=R
RRRPRRRR

MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE P.C

MARQUEZ, ADRIAN
MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALES,

MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC.
MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC.

DEPT-DIV

010924

010613
011030
010613
010613
010613
010613
010825
010925

010925
010925

093454
093454

010613
010613
010613
010925
010925
010925
010925

010925
010925

011029
010613
010613
010210
010925

010825
010825

INVOICE #931033 DATED

INVOICE #440136

MUSEUM COPIER CONTRACT
INVOICE $#21289712
INVOICE #00984953
INVOICE #00985036
INVOICE #26237

INVOICE #6-272400094 D

INVOICE #6-272430060 D

INVOICE #5872917 DATED
INVOICE #5877835 DATED

ONE PALLET HOLLANDSTON
PALLET FEE

SEPT INTERF FEES

CONDUCT ADMIN HEARINGS
INVOICE #1088361-20170
INVOICE #587508CS DATE
INVOICE #587508CS DATE
INVOICE #587508CS DATE
INVOICE #589218CS DATE

INVOICE #587508CS DATE
INVOICE #593632CS DATE

MAKE AND REVIEW FILES,
INVOICE #8532

INVOICE #8534
TRAVEL/BUSINESS EXPENS
21" BLADE

INVOICE #07226755 DATE
INVOICE #07227017 DATE

SALES TAX

0
0

[=] [=R=l=] coo [=R=T=] o ocoo o coo
. .

o

(=}

(=N =l=elel-e]

[=NeN=Nal

(=]

o

oo

.00
.00

.00
.00

00

00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:

AMOUNT

43.
228.

23
76.
1089.

372.

71.
347.
419,
200.
396.

370.
.49

767

LT
100.
218.
271.

16.
287.

72.
300.

289.

503
=143

1,086.
2,437.
3,116.
6,640.

186.

140.

3,114
304

70
07

0o
38
38
37
43
67
10
00
85
64

84
97
81
17
00
17
86
00

20

.16
.90
-296.
619.
=552.
16,
1l46.

0l
07
83
65
14

60
50
60
70
76

10

.74
.71



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM PAGE NUMEBER: &
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAZ21
TIME: 14:39:41 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328’ and transact.ck date='20171016 00:00:00.000"
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT ~———===——————— VENDOR-=== —=—————— DEPT-DIV =~ ————e DESCRIPTION-——--~ SALES TAX AMOUNT
105100 80320 10/16/17 481 MCCANN INDUSTRIES, INC. 010925 INVOICE #11045171 DATE 0.00 385.07
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 3,804.52
105100 80321 10/16/17 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010921 NO-CONDUIT FLEX CABLE 0.00 20.55
105100 80321 10/16/17 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY CO 010926 TIME DELAY MIDGE FUSE 0.00 196.74
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 217.29
105100 B0322 10/16/17 5000 MEADE ELECTRIC COMPANY, 010926 2017 TRAFFIC SIGNAL MA 0.00 350.00
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 010924 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 155.11
105100 B0323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 010921 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 B36.63
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 B2.30
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063448 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 79.08
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063448 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 229.83
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 82.02
105100 BO323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 108.82
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 010926 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 B8.37
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 117.62
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 010613 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 219.42
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 093454 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 598.42
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 19.69
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063448 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 64.75
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 053443 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 192.69
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 010613 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 83.98
105100 80323 10/16/17 6601 MENARDS 063447 SEPT CHARGES 0.00 14.54
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 2,720.67
105100 80324 10/16/17 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPAN 053443 PART #7071-011-2 IMPEL 0.00 3,944.78
105100 80324 10/16/17 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COMPAN 053443 STOCK #3544-000-1 4" 0.00 349.61
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 4,294.39
105100 B0325 10/16/17 3344 MIDCO, INC. 0lio028 EXT 176 - RE-PROGRAMME 0.00 300.00
105100 B0326 10/16/17 14636 MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP 010208 SOCIAL MEDIA ADVERTISI 0.00 150.33
105100 B0326 10/16/17 14636 MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP 010208 MONTHLY RETAINER FOR M 0.00 5,750.00
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 5,900.33
105100 80327 10/16/17 242 MUNICIPAL CODE CORPORATI 010110 SUPPLEMENT #126 0.00 1,784.09
105100 80328 10/16/17 2078 MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS, I 010613 INVOICE #064991 0.00 225.24
105100 80329 10/16/17 4735 NAFA AUTO PARTS 010925 INVOICE #4496-020652 D 0.00 542.74
105100 80329 10/16/17 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 STREATCH FIT #399 0.00 12.94
105100 80329 10/16/17 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 RIBBED BELT#399 0.00 27.36
105100 80329 10/16/17 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 010925 BELT POWER STR#39% 0.00 12.94
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 595.98
105100 B0330 10/16/17 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 053443 SVC 9/6-10/5/17 0.00 281.99
105100 80330 10/16/17 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063447 svc 9/6-10/5/17 0.00 140.32
105100 80330 10/16/17 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 063448 SVC 9/6-10/5/17 0.00 109.45
105100 80330 10/16/17 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS 010921 svc 9/6-10/5/17 0.00 125.07
TOTAL CHECK 0.00 656.83



PENTAMATION -~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:39:41 CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328' and transact.ck date='20171016 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT —————=—————=== VENDOR==== =———————— DEPT-DIV @ = = ===== DESCRIPTION-———~—
105100 80331 10/16/17 5759 PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN MED 010501 SCREENINGS - SS# 1756,
105100 80331 10/16/17 5759 PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN MED 010501 SCREENINGS - SS# 1756,
TOTAL CHECK

105100 B0332 10/16/17 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT IN 053442 WWTP OPERATIONS AND MA
105100 80333 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 063448 2017 PEST CONTROL SERV
105100 B0333 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 010921 2017 PEST CONTROL SERV
105100 B0323 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 010921 2017 PEST CONTROL SERV
105100 B0333 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 010921 2017 PEST CONTROL SERV
105100 B0333 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 010921 CONSOLIDATED INVOICE #

105100 B0333 10/16/17 14569 ORKIN 083453 INVOICE #12880050 DATE
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80334 10/16/17 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONCRET 093454 INVOICE #972227 DATED
105100 B0334 10/16/17 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONCRET 093454 INVOICE #972640 DATED
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80335 10/16/17 13438 PARTEK SOLUTIONS, INC 010613 INVOICE $#21685

105100 80336 10/16/17 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 011028 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
105100 80336 10/16/17 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 433476 PETTY CASH REIMBURSEME
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 ICE

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 MCDONALDS

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 PARKING/TRAVEL EXPENSE
105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 TARGET

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 ITEA MEMBERSHIF RENEW
105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 ILEAP MEETING

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 AUGUSTINOS LUNCH
105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 JEWEL

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 NNO

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 VERIZON

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 MCDONALDS~PRISONER FOO
105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 TRAVEL GAS EXPENSE
105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 UPS

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 APSW MEETING

105100 B0337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 TRAVEL EXPENSE

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 PRISONER FOOD

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 ICE

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 PIZZR

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 AMAZON

105100 80337 10/16/17 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 010613 CERT

TOTAL CHECK

105100 80338 10/16/17 3600 PF PETTIBONE & COMPANY 010613 INVOICE #173096

105100 80338 10/16/17 3600 PF PETTIBONE & COMPANY 010613 INVOICE #173072

TOTAL CHECK

105100 80339 10/16/17 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE, INC 010925 INVOICE #410506423 DAT

SALES TRX

coo

(=]

(=N =N =ielel-l]

(=] ocoo

[=Nela)

[eN=N=NoleleeleNeleleeelelsle}ele}le}e}s

ocoo

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

00

.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

AMOUNT

314.
360.
.68

674

223,339,

70
55

806

54
14

67

00

.00
52,
68.

100.

300.

645,

00
00
00
00
00

.50
571.
1,378.

312.

10.
33.
43.

4.
.99
30.
18.
25
10.
22,
39
10.
27.
.95
.01

2.
30.
40.
+55
.74
31.
33
.70
.22

12

7
23

10
9

12
403

433.
.45
671.

237

508.

50
00

95

95
00
95

95

00
55
00
00
93
99
00
70

00
00
L5

(]
99

75
20

72



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/12/17
14:39:41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328' and transact.ck_date=’20171016 00:00:00.000’

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO ISSUE DT -—======

VENDOR.

PEDRO PORCAYO

RANDALL PRESSURE SYSTEMS

RAY O'HERRON, INC.

ROSEMARY MA

RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK
RUSH TRUCK

RUSSO POWER
RUSSO POWER

CKEY

CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF
CENTERS OF

EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
RUSSC POWER EQUIPMENT

RUSSO POWER
RUSSO POWER
RUSSO POWER

SCHWANTES,

EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT
EQUIPMENT

DAVID

SHEAHAN, JAYME

SMARTSHEET

105100 80340 10/16/17 12522
105100 80341 10/16/17 1053
105100 80342  10/16/17 492
105100 80343  10/16/17 11653
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344 10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344 10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
105100 80344  10/16/17 13908
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80345 10/16/17 11440
105100 80345 10/16/17 11440
105100 80345 10/16/17 11440
105100 80345 10/16/17 11440
105100 80345  10/16/17 11440
105100 80345  10/16/17 11440
105100 80345 10/16/17 11440
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80346  10/16/17 14769
105100 80347  10/16/17 14747
105100 80348  10/16/17 14744
105100 80349  10/16/17 12709
105100 80349 10/16/17 12709
105100 80349 10/16/17 12709
105100 80349 10/16/17 12709
105100 80349  10/16/17 12709
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80350 10/16/17 4095
105100 80350 10/16/17 4095
TOTAL CHECK

105100 80351  10/16/17 1320
105100 80352 10/16/17 14733
105100 80353 10/16/17 284

SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT
SPRINT

IL
IL
1L
IL
IL
IL
IL
IL
IL

STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA
STANDARD EQUIPMENT COMPA

STEINER ELECTRIC

STERICYCLE ENVIRONMENTAL

STRAND ASSOCIATES,

INC.

DEPT-DIV

0100

010925
010613
0loz208

010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

010925
010924
010524
010524
010924
0103924
010924

28

010110
011028
010921
010924
053443

063447
063448

010925
010925
063447
010613

083453

PARKING

WRITTEN WARNIN

PARTS #540

INVOICE

#1754991-IN

REIMBURSEMENT FOR EXPE

INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
INVOICE
CREDIT

INVOICE
INVOICE

INVOICE
#KM131R
#KM131R
#KM131R
#KM131R

#3007876318 09
#3007876318 09
#3007876318 09
#3007876318 09
#3007868863 DA
#3007868863 DA

#3007897854 DA
#3007933056 DA

#4470205 DATED
STIHL KOMBI MO
STIHL KOMBI MO
STIHL KOMBI MO
STIHL KOMBI MO

#4180 200 0472 FS KM B
#4180 200 0471 FS-KM A

LETTER OF INTENT REFUN

REIMBURSEMENT FOR MEXI

ANNUAL FEE FCR SOFTWAR

SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17

INVOICE #P01472 DATED
INVOICE #P01505 DATED
RELEX STRIPPER
INVOICE #445552

RESOLUTION NO. 17-R-00

(=]

o000 0CO0OO0O00

cooooocOoQ

o o

o

[=R=l=Nolel-]

(=R =]

0.

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

50

28

72.
1,198.

1439.
.47
323.
-504.
-504.
1,435,
-631.
122.
+53
536.

138

23
517.
.29
.65
280.

974

B9.
.45

-0
=517

489

1,500.
146.
900.

83.
143.
144 .
271
T23:
767.
414,
467.
881.

27.
465.

12,657.

.00

.54

00
83
16

68
07
07
19
75
80

94
50
24

00
96
99

oo
70
oo
S0
12
58
83
77
20
36
53
89
95
45

38



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/12/17
14:39:

41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328' and transact.ck_date=’20171016 00:00:00.000'
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100

105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

105100
105100
TOTAL CHECK

80354

B0355
B0355

80356

B0O357
B0357

B0358
80359
80360
80361

80362
80362
80362
80362
80362
80362
80362
80362
80362

B0363
B0364

B0365
B0365
BO365
B0365
B0365
80365
B0365
BO365
B0365
B0365
80365

80366
B0366

ISSUE DT
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17
10/16/17

14587

5706
5706

11730

9209
9209

12102
3349
2027
14663

14383
14383
14383
14383
14383
14383
14383
14383
14383

4406
12077

4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207
4207

4823
4823

STREAMLINE PAVING,

INC

SUPERIOR POWER WASHING I
SUPERIOR POWER WASHING I

TECHNIVISTA,

INC.

THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA
THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSOCIA

THOMAS ENGINEERING GROUP

TRAFFIC CONTROL AND PROT

TRANS UNION CORPORATION

TRANSCHICAGO

ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROEBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE
ULTRA STROBE

TRUCK GROUP

COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI
COMMUNICATI

U.S5.A. BLUEEBOOK

ROSAURA VALENCIA

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS

WATER PRODUCTS AURORA
WATER PRODUCTS AURORA

DEPT-DIV

28

010613
010613

010208

053443
063447

083453
063447
010613
010925

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

053443
010613

053443
063447
011029
010510
010613
010510
010613
010501
010510
011029
010208

063447
063447

RELEASE OF DEPOSIT HEL

INVOICE #2984
INVOICE #2985

2017 MONTHLY MAINTENAN

PROCESSING & MAILING O
PROCESSING & MAILING O

2017 ENGINEERING SERVI
SYMBOLS-ROAD WORK
INVOICE #09700455
INVOICE #1871550 DATED

INVOICE #073103
INVOICE #073097
INVOICE #072995
INVOICE #073057
INVCICE #073058
INVOICE #073059
INVOICE #073088
INVOICE #073069
INVOICE #073068

INVOICE #379612 DATED
REIMBURSEMENT FOR PURC

SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SvVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
svVC 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
sSvC 8/24-9/23/17
sSvVC 8/24-9/23/17
svc 8/24-9/23/17
SVC 8/24-9/23/17
SvVC 8/24-9/23/17

INVOICE #0274613 DATED
INVOICE #0276224 DATED

SALES TAX

(=] [=] [=R=l=Nalaleleleloa] o ocoo [=R=N=]

000000000000

ocoo

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPA21

AMOUNT

119,880.

265.
255.
520.

1,096.

BE6.
BE6.
L.733.

95,030.
85,
BO.
B85

486.
486.
.90
.00
8,159,
486.
4B86.
486.
486.
11,904.

87
1386

158.
72.

19
19
114.
38.
1l14.
RS
1,543.
36.
55.
°8.
55.
2,148.

610.
530.
1,140.

00

oo
00
0o

00

86
86
72

36
0o
0o
61

85
85

15
95
95
a5
895
75

96
51

00
01
03
0l
03
13
16
53
13
99
13
15

oo
00
0o



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:39:41

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

CHECK REGISTER - DISBURSEMENT FUND

SELECTION CRITERIA: transact.batch='G328’ and transact.ck date='20171016 00:00:00.000'

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

10/17

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

CASH ACCT CHECK NO

105100 B0367
105100 B0O367
105100 BO367
TOTAL CHECK

105100 BO368
105100 B0369
105100 80370
105100 80371

TOTAL CASH ACCOUNT
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL REPORT

ISSUE DT
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17
10/16/17

10/16/17

11115
11118
11115
546

14768
14770

3025

WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
WEST SIDE TRACTCOR SALES
YOUNGLOVE, PAUL

ZETINA, ANDRES & CHAVEZ,

ZIEBELL WATER SERVICE PR

DEPT-DIV

010926
093454
010826
010825
010614
28

063447

ADJUSTING RING-6" & 4

FIBER EXPANSIO & REBA

REBAR

INVOICE #N57005 DATED

REIMBURSEMENT FOR ESDA
REFUND OF SECURITY DEP

INVOICE #235230 DATED

SALES TAX

ocooco

o

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAZ1

10

AMOUNT

280
232

508

40.

880.
229.
B42,6288.
B42,288.

B42,288.

.00
w50
258.
770.

00
50

.41

00
oo
00
23
23

23



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20171016 00:00:00.000*

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

01 131100 INVENTORY-DIESEL 14710
01 131200 INVENTORY-GASOLI 14710
TOTAL GENERAL FUND

0100 352000 ‘CC’ FINES PD AT 12522
TOTAL GENERAL FUND REVENUES

010110 4012 CORP COUNSEL-SAL 7994
010110 4100 LEGAL FEES 7984
010110 4211 PRINTING & BINDI 242
010110 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 14747
TOTAL CITY COUNCIL-~OPERATIONS

010208 4107 NEWSLETTER PREPA 14545
010208 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 11653
010208 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
010208 4212 ADVERTISING 11830
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 11730
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14636
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14636
010208 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14767
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-MARKET/COMM

010210 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 14766
TOTAL CITY ADMIN-ADMIN

010501 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853
010501 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853
010501 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853
010501 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853
010501 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853
010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 5759
010501 4108 EMPLOYMENT EXAMS 5759
010501 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-HR

010503 41089 NETWORK CHARGES 13257
TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-IT

010504 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-GIS

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

BUCHANAN ENERGY (N) L
BUCHANAN ENERGY (N) L

PEDRO PORCAYO

BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
MUNICIPAL CODE CORPOR
SHEAHAN, JAYME

CREEKSIDE PRINTING
ROSEMARY MACKEY
VERIZON WIRELESS

THE CONCEPT MILL
TECHNIVISTA, INC.
MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP
MUNGO CREATIVE GROUP
DAVID TONEY

MARQUEZ, ADRIAN

GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN
PAHCSII/NORTHWESTERN
VERIZON WIRELESS

COMCAST CABLE

ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00087244-01
00087244-01

00087159-01

00087225-01
00087225-01
00087226-01
00087164-01

00087170-01
00087150-01

00087149-01
00085123-01
00085723-01
00087165-01
00087168-01

00087224-01

00087207-01
00087207-01
00087207-01
00087207-01
00087207-01
00087217-01
00087217-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
462033 G328
462033 G328
061000042 G3zs
SEPT 17 G3zs
SEPT 17 G328
00296230 G328

REIMB-CANDY G328

08281702 G328
REIMB- 3CMA G328
585742141 G328
4743 G328
WC171004 G328
583 G328
583 G3ze
1 G328
REIMBURS G3zs
137487 G328
137552 G328
137489 G328
137488 G328
137551 G328
209409 G328
209857 G328
585742141 G328
B77120038038G328

SEPT CHGES G328

o [=N=N=Ne] o

DOoO0O0O0OO000O

(=] (=]

cCcoooOoOoo (=]

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

SALES TAX

.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

1

AMOUNT

5202
10453

15656.
50.
50.

250.
365.
1784.
1l46.

2546.

1656.
1198.
55.
1200.
1096.
5750.
150.
300.

11406.

196.

196

l8le.
1776.
13299.

604

314

18449.

323

322

29

29

.50
.60

10
00
oo

00
T
038
70

50

00
83
12
0o
00
00
33
00

29

76

.76

75
50
75

.82
240.
.54
360.

36.

09

14
53

12

.85

.85

.44

.44



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:
TIME:

10/12/17
14:

1131

CITY OF WEST CHICAGOC

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20171016 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010510
010510
010510
010510
010510

ACCOUNT

4202
4202
4202
4502
4600

TITLE

TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE

TOTAL ADMIN SERVICES-ADMIN

010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613
010613

4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4100
4111
4111
4111
4112
4112
4202
4202
4202
4211
4211
4216
4221
4225
4225
4225
4230
4230
4423
4423
4423
4502
4502
4502
4502
4502
4600
4600
4600
4600
4615
4615
4615
4615

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES

LEGAL FEES
OFFICER TRAINING
OFFICER TRAINING
OFFICER TRAINING
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
MEMBERSHIPS/DUES
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
TELEPHONE & ALAR
PRINTING & BINDI
PRINTING & BINDI
GROUNDS MAINTENA
DUCOMM QUARTERLY
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
OTHER CONTRACTUA
GRAFFITI REMOVAL
GRAFFITI REMOVAL
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
RADIO/RADAR EQUI
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COPIER FEES
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER /OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
COMPUTER/OFFICE
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY
UNIFORMS/SAFETY

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

4207
4207
4207
14604
12617

11340
12853
12853
12853
7994
8248
8248
256
256
256
256
256
2298
4207
4207
13438
3600
10874
4175
10042
14733
2027
5706
5706
14383
14383
2078
13958
14122
14122
14175
9301
12077
12617
256
256
11041
11559
3600
492

VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
IMPACT NETWORKING, LL
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL

LAW OFFICES OF JOHN Z
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
MARQUARDT & BELMONTE

PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH
PETTY CASH

POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE
POLICE

LANGUAGE LINE SERVICE
VERIZON WIRELESS
VERIZON WIRELESS
PARTEK SOLUTIONS, INC
PF PETTIBONE & COMPAN
ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
DU-COMM

LEXISNEXIS RISK DATA
STERICYCLE ENVIRONMEN
TRANS UNION CORFPORATI
SUPERICR POWER WASHIN
SUPERICR POWER WASHIN
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC
MUNICIPAL ELECTRONICS
ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI

IT sSAVVY, LLC
IT SAvVVY, LLC
IT SAVVY

INTERACT BUSINESS PRO
ROSAURA VALENCIA
ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
PETTY CASH POLICE
PETTY CASH POLICE
EMERGENCY MEDICAL PRO
J.G. UNIFORMS, INC.
PF PETTIBONE & COMPAN
RAY O'HERRON, INC.

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00087222-01

00087206-01
00087207-01
00087207-01
00087207-01
00087225-01
00087175-01
00087175-02
00087154-04
00087154-10
00087154-13
00087154-02
00087154-03

00087166-01
00087167-01
00085967-01
00087162-01
00087171-01
00087155-01
00087173-01
00087215-01
00087215-02
00087163-01
00087174-01
00087160-01
00087216-01
00087204-01
00087205-01
00087157-01
00087161-01
00087176-01

00087154-08
00087154-17
00087158-01
00087202-01
00087156-01
00087240-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE BATCH
585040673 G328
585742141 G328
585742141 G328
931015 G328
SEPT CHGES G328
REDLTCONTESTG328
137488 G328
137489 G328
137552 G328
SEPT 17 G328
8532 G328
8534 G328
REIBURSE G328
REIBURSE G328
REIBURSE G328
REIBURSE G328
REIBURSE G328
9020106015 G328
585040673 G3zs
585742141 G328
216858 G328
173096 G328
5237 G328
16147 G328
188361-20170G328
445552 G3ag
09700455 G328
2984 G328
2985 G328
073057 G328
072995 G3ze
064991 G328
5576 G328
00584953 G328
00985036 G3zg
21289712 G328
440136 G328
REIMBURSE G328
SEPT CHGES G328
REIBURSE G328
REIBURSE G328
1937993 G328
26237 G328
173072 G328
1754991-IN G328

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

2

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

SALES TAX

coocoo

o

0000000000000 00000D0000D00000000ODDODOOOOO

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

AMOUNT

38.
55,
55

74
91

314

300.

604
13299

114

433

465

347

33
72
173
27
33
S0

01
13
13

Salk
.B8

.30

00

.81
.75
1776.
100.
2437,
3116.
30.
23.
40.
25.
10.
T

50
oo
50
60
00
01
15
00
00
86

.03
1543.
312.

16
95

.75
108.
123910.
289.

oo
50
20

.45
80.
265.
255,
736.
87.
225,
45,
i S
.67
3724

oo
00
00
00
80
24
99
43

37

.00
=B
.45
.70
+ 99
.40
200.
237.
72.

oo
45
00



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:11:31

PAGE NUMBER:

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV

ACCOUNT TITLE

ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

'VENDOR P.O.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
010613 4615 UNIFORMS/SAFETY 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-01 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-05 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-06 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-07 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-09 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-11 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-12 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-14 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-15 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-16 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-18 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-19 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 256 PETTY CASH POLICE 00087154-20 REIBURSE G328 0.00
010613 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087163-02 073058 G328 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087163-03 073059 G328 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087203-01 073069 G328 0.00
010613 4B06 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087203-02 073068 G328 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087214-01 073088 G3ze 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087241-01 073097 G328 0.00
010613 4806 OTHER CAPITAL OU 14383 ULTRA STROBE COMMUNIC 00087243-01 073103 G328 0.00
TOTAL POLICE-OPERATIONS 0.00
010614 4110 TRAINING & TUITI 14768 YOUNGLOVE, PAUL 00087172-01 REIMB ESDA TG328 0.00
TOTAL POLICE-ESDA 0.00
010910 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00087235-01 5568 G328 0.00
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-ADMIN 0.00
010921 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 529996026 G3zs 0.00
010921 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS VARIQUS G328 0.00
010921 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALARNIZ LANDSCAPE GROU 00085967-01 5237 G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12373 HAZCHEM ENVIRONMENTAL 00087231-01 17-16913 G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00085307-02 344638215-21G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12668 ARCO MECHANICAL EQUIP 00087197-01 16208 G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 00085810-01 12895734 G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 00085810-01 12892343 G328 0.00
010521 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 00085810-01 12892344 G328 0.00
010921 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 00087236-01 12864644 G328 0.00
010921 4650 MISCELLANEQOUS CO 13021 CASE LOTS, INC 00087232-01 006906 G3zs 0.00
010521 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9564626910 G328 0.00
010821 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9559092672 G328 0.00
010821 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 8561512972 G328 0.00
010821 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9563263889 G328 0.00
010821 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER 9562476771 (G328 0.00

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MAMNAGEMENT SYSTEM

3

10/17

AMOUNT

83.
18.
22.
39.
10.
T
2.
30.
10.
9.
31.
12,
4.
12.
219,
B159.
486.
486.
486.
486.
486.
486.

164037.

40.

40

81.
81.

83.
125.
501.
.25

55
480.
.00

52.

68.
100.
389.
.62
.20
.60
20.
70.

325

55

39

46
290

98
55
93
99
0o
85
oo
oo
55
74
02
70
95
99
42
15
95
95
95
95
95
85

94

00

.00

50
50

20
07
00

96
00

00
00
00
00

09
B0



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV

010921
010821
010521
010921

ACCOUNT

4650
4650
4650
4650

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MUN PROP

010822

4214

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-FORESTRY

010923
010923
010923

4216
4216
4216

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-CEMETERIES

010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010924
010824
010924

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-R & B

010825
010825
010825
010825
010925
010825
010825
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925
010925

4202
4600
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4604
4650
4650
4650

4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603
4603

TITLE VENDOR
MISCELLANECUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANECUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEQOUS CO 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
MISCELLANEQUS CO 6601 MENARDS
BRUSH PICKUP 14196 ARBORWORKS, LLC
GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
GROUNDS MAINTENA 1843 CEMETERY MANAGEMENT,
TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT
COMPUTER/OFFICE 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LL
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSS0O POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSS0O POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 11440 RUSS0O POWER EQUIPMENT
TOOLS & EQUIFMEN 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEOUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEQUS CO 2013 GRAINGER
MISCELLANEQUS CO 6601 MENARDS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 1053 RANDALL PRESSURE SYST
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11440 RUSSO POWER EQUIPMENT
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11756 FEECE OIL CO.

PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS
PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1l

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
9570991613 G328 0.00

9571731802 G328 0.00

47045095 G328 0.00
VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00

0.00

00086094-01 3036 G328 0.00
0.00

00086353-01 00-17032 G328 0.00
00086353-01 00-17019 G328 0.00
00086353-01 00-17018 G328 0.00
0.00

529996026 G328 0.00

00087178-01 931033 G328 0.00
0008B6511-01 4328228 G3zs 0.00
000B6511-01 4414817 G328 0.00
00086511-01 4414647 G328 0.00
00086511-01 4414665 G328 0.00
00086511-02 4414665 G328 o.00
00086511-03 4414665 G328 0.00
9559690392 G328 0.00

9560857550 G328 0.00

9565924736 G328 0.00
VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00

0.00

I-14039-0 G328 0.00

00087228-01 4470205 G328 0.00
00087189-01 1693233 G328 0.00
00087180-01 2458-561484 G328 0.00
00087180-01 2458-559689 G328 0.00
00087180-02 2458-5614390 G328 0.00
00087181-01 2458-561659 G328 0.00
00087181-01 2458-561694 G328 0.00
00087182-01 2458-561603 G328 0.00
00087182-01 2458-561696 G328 0.00
00087183-01 2458 G328 0.00
00087183-02 2458-561614 G328 0.00
00087183-03 2458-561617 (G328 0.00
00087183-04 245B-561665 G328 0.00
00087183-05 2458-561614 G328 0.00
00087184-01 245B-562125 G328 0.00
00087184-02 2458-562240 G328 0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT

273.
62.
20.

B36.

3896

9235

9235.

1225,
2450.
1530.

5205.

143.
« 70
517.

-0.
=517,
280.

43

97

193
36

1172.

28.
21.
443 .,
66.
.00

-66

71.
289.
=-207.
.44
.88
.78
.99
.76
138.

124
=71
13
34
143

o8

60
81
55
63

.08

.00

00

00
oo
oo

00
12
94
29

65
oo

.96
89.
.20
.20
133
155.

99

oo
11

28

54
50
85
oo

70

12
40

94

.50
T
87.

99
09



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PAGE NUMBER: 5
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO ACCTPAY1
TIME: 14:11:31 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20171016 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND
DEPT-DIV

ACCOUNT TITLE

—————— VENDOR-—r===—m———= P.0.'85 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 00087184-03 2458-562415 G328 0.00 83.29
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 11858 ADVANCE AUTO PARTS 00087184-04 2458-562556 G328 0.00 285.52
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00087185~01 5872917 G328 0.00 117.84
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12643 KIMBALL MIDWEST 00087185~02 5877835 G328 0.00 100.97
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12698 MARTIN IMPLEMENT SALE ASBB76 G328 0.00 140.10
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 12859 BRISTOL HOSE & FITTIN 00087187-01 3351060 G328 0.00 7.79
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13555 JX PETERBILT 00087195-01 6-2724000594 G328 0.00 396.85
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13555 JX PETERBILT 00087199-02 6-272430060 G328 0.00 370.64
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 3007208789 G328 0.00 -631.75
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00087186-01 3007897854 G328 0.00 122.80
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00087186-02 3007933056 G328 0.00 7.53
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 000B7200-01 307710289 G328 0.00 -504.07
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 0008B7200-01 3007868863 G328 0.00 1435.19
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00087208-01 3007876318 G328 0.00 149.16
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 0008B7208-01 3007881667 G328 0.00 128.47
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00087208-01 3007936001 G328 0.00 323.68
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 13908 RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF 00087208-01 3006415234 G328 0.00 -504.07
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087212-01 587508CS G328 0.00 503.16
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087212-01 CM536856CS G328 0.00 -143.90
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087212-01 CM5B87508CS (G328 0.00 -296.01
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087212-01 CM589218CS (G328 0.00 -552.83
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087212-02 589218CS G328 0.00 619.07
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14440 M & K TRUCK CENTERS 00087229-01 593632CS G328 0.00 16.65
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 14663 TRANSCHICAGC TRUCK GR 00087193-01 1871550 G328 0.00 65.61
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 401103CVW G328 0.00 3.90
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 2609 DON MC CUE CHEVROLET 00087191-01 401085CVW G328 0.00 340.28
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS AUG-17 G328 0.00 2643.92
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00086915-01 245B-557592 G328 0.00 453 .85
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00086954-01 2458-558125 (G328 0.00 416.18
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARRQUEST AUTO PARTS 00087010~-01 2458-557779 G328 0.00 436.02
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00087010-01 2458-558421 G328 0.00 -436.02
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00087010-02 2458-558467 G328 0.00 387.67
0lp925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS 00087010-03 2458-558743 G328 0.00 480.32
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 3714 POMP’'S TIRE SERVICE, 00087233-01 410506423 G328 0.00 508.72
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4095 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 00087190-01 P01472 G328 0.00 414 .36
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4085 STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 00087190-02 P01505 G328 0.00 467.53
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAFA AUTO PARTS 4496-021479 G328 0.00 12.94
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-021338 G328 0.00 27.36
010525 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 4496-021252 G328 0.00 12.94
010825 4603 FARTS FOR VEHICL 4735 NAPA AUTO PARTS 00087209-01 4496-020652 G328 0.00 542.74
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 481 MCCANN INDUSTRIES, IN 00087211-01 07226755 G328 0.00 3114.74
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 481 MCCANN INDUSTRIES, IN 00087211-02 07227017 G328 0.00 304.71
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 481 MCCANN INDUSTRIES, IN 00087211-03 11045171 G3zs 0.00 385.07
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 5384 AIRGAS USA, LLC 00087230-01 9947993790 G328 0.00 68.54
010825 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 546 WEST SIDE TRACTOR SAL 00087210-01 N57005 G328 0.00 508.41
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 159397 G328 0.00 9.61
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 159421 G328 0.00 14.32
010925 4603 PARTS FOR VEHICL 561 HAGGERTY FORD 159382 G328 0.00 179.08
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C ILWET54152 G328 0.00 16.13

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

10/12/17

TIME: 14:11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_ date='20171016 00:00:00.000"'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 01 - GENERAL FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR== == ——m e e e
010925 4604 TOOLS & EQUIPMEN 294 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS-MAINT GAR

010926 4204 ELECTRIC 151 COMED

010926 4204 ELECTRIC L5 COMED

010926 4210 REFUSE DISPOSAL 13294 GROOT INDUSTRIES, INC
010926 4226 TRAFFIC SIGNAL M 5000 MEADE ELECTRIC COMFAN
010926 4412 MATERIALS 231 MC MASTER-CARR SUPPLY
0103826 4639 PARTS-MAINS 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
010326 4639 PARTS-MAINS 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
010926 4639 PARTS-MAINS 6601 MENARDS

010926 4672 BIT PATCH-HOT 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
010926 4672 BIT PATCH-HOT 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
010926 4672 BIT PATCH-HOT 12722 ALLIED ASPHALT PAVING
TOTAL MOTOR FUEL TAX

011028 4125 SOFTWARE MAINTEN 14744 SMARTSHEET

011028 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 3344 MIDCO, INC.

011028 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUR 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA

011028 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
011028 4613 POSTAGE 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL
TOTAL COM DEV-PLANNING

011029 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
011029 4100 LEGAL FEES B248 MARQUARDT & BELMONTE
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
011029 4113 ENFORCEMENT & IN 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
011029 4120 PLAN REVIEW 1800 B & F CONSTRUCTION CO
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
011029 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
TOTAL COM DEV-BUILDING & CODE

011030 4502 COPIER FEES 9301 INTERACT BUSINESS PRO

TOTAL COM DEV-MUSEUM

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

6

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

P.0.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
AUG-17 G328 0.00

0.00

0187077032 G328 0.00

2304112018 G328 0.00

00085271-01 15305986 G328 0.00
00086199-01 683579 G328 0.00
46945135 G328 0.00

1610461 G328 0.00

1611559 G328 0.00
VARIOUS~SEPTG328 0.00

00086032-01 212153 G328 0.00
00086164-01 212153 G328 0.00
00086164~-01 211889 G328 0.00
0.00

00086819-01 IN27627 G328 0.00
00087151-01 318689 G328 0.00
00087165-01 2359233 G328 0.00
SEPT CHGES G328 0.00

00087152-01 SEPT REIM G328 0.00
0.00

00087225-01 SEPT 17 G328 0.00
00087218-01 8533 G328 0.00
00087219-01 47645 G328 0.00
00087219-02 47725 G328 0.00
00087219-03 47750 G328 0.00
00087242-01 41981 G328 0.00
00087220-01 47726 G328 0.00
585040673 G328 0.00

585742141 G328 0.00

0.00

00087221-01 441042 G3ze 0.00
0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT

=75

14784

575

11398,

900.
300.
3071
.64
95

263
10

4545

3360.
1086.
150.
450.
695.
300.
14375.
.03
.99

114
98

20630.
76.
76.

284075.

.44
.49

.60
6183.
538.
350.
196.
280.
258.
o]
190.
1321.
1496.

92
20
oo
74
oo
00

oo
53
46

B2
00

00
25

.B4

00
60
oo
0o
49
00
1]

T

38

38

BO



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 05 - SEWER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT
053440 4204
053440 4216

TOTAL SEWER-SSA#2

053442 4216
053442 4225
053442 4225
053442 4225

TOTAL SEWER-WWTR TREATMENT

053443 4100
053443 4100
053443 4202
053443 4202
053443 4203
053443 4204
053443 4216
053443 4225
053443 4225
053443 4402
053443 4502
053443 4600
053443 4600
053443 4604
053443 4630
053443 4630
053443 4630
053443 4639
053443 4650
053443 4650
053443 4650
053443 4650

TOTAL SEWER-SANITARY COLLECTION

053445 4806

TITLE VENDOR= == === —m—
ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE
GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12105 OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14596 BAXTER & WOODMAN
OTHER CONTRACTUR 14596 BAXTER & WOODMAN
LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI,
TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT
TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS
HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS
ELECTRIC 14286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE
GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALRNIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA
OTHER CONTRACTUA 9209 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO
LIFT STATION REP 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COM
COPIER FEES 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL
COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI
TOOLS & EQUIFMEN 6601 MENARDS
PARTS-LIFT STATI 2263 METROPOLITAN PUMP COM
PARTS-LIFT STATI 2954 CARQUEST AUTO PARTS
PARTS-LIFT STATI 6601 MENARDS
PARTS-MAINS 6601 MENARDS
MISCELLANEQOUS CO 14346 BUSSE, LLC
MISCELLANEQOUS CO 14346 BUSSE, LLC
MISCELLANECUS CO 4406 U.S.A. BLUEBOOK
MISCELLANECUS CO 6601 MENARDS
OTHER CAPITAL OU 14599 CUEVAS CONSTRUCTION C

TOTAL SEWER PLANT EQUIFP REPLACE

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

PLRYS

00085967-01

00085967-01
00085082-01
00085121-01
00086009-01

00087207-01
00087207-01

00085967-01
00087165-01
00087213-01
00086908-01
0o087222-01

00087235-01

00086945-01

00086055-01
00086055-01
00087179-01

00085165-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

GMCC0410000 G328

5237 G328
5237 G328
66118 G328
0194833 G328
0194834 G328
137488 G328
137551 G328
529996026 G328
585040673 G328
VARIOUS G328
GMCC0410000 G328
5237 G328
2359233 G328
21262 G328
0000326653 G328
8931015 G328
SEPT CHGES G328
5568 G328
VARIOUS~SEPTG328
0000326768 G328
AUG-17 G328

VARIOUS-SEPTG328
VARIOUS-SEPTG328

6336 G328
6341 G328
379612 G328

VARIQUS-SEPTG328

1072 G3ze

BATCH

0.
0.00

o000 (=]

(=== B B e e = = e = o = = B e = o B T (=]

o

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

SALES TAX

00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00
.00
.00

.00

7

AMOUNT

295,
378

673

958
223339
297
327

224922

604 .
240.
l44.

18,
281.
2347.
455,
869.
B66.
3944

55

92,
325.

82.
349.

5
108

19
11724
14847
14847.

252167.

39

.00
.39
.00
.67
.50
.50

57

B1
08
58
oo
99
34
oo
40
86

.78

61
16
g8
30
61

.24
.82

82.
310.
360.
158.
.69

(1]
00
00
96

.23

- 13

35

64



PENTAMATION -~ FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17
TIME: 14:11:31

PAGE NUMBER: 8
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000'
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 06 - WATER FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT

TITLE ~VENDOR—==—~——eee—— P.O.'8 INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00087207-01 137488 G328 0.00 604.81
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 12853 GOLDSTINE, SKRODZKI, 00087207-01 137551 G328 0.00 240.08
063447 4100 LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC 00087225-01 SEPT 17 G328 0.00 5400.00
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 529996026 G328 0.00 271.83
063447 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 4207 VERIZON WIRELESS 585040673 G328 0.00 15.01
063447 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS VARIOUS G328 0.00 140.32
063447 4204 ELECTRIC l4286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCC0410000 G328 0.00 24822.21
063447 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU 00085967-01 5237 G328 0.00 994.00
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA 00087165-01 2359233 G328 0.00 BE69.40
063447 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 9208 THIRD MILLENNIUM ASSO 00087213-01 21262 G328 0.00 866.86
063447 4420 PUMP STATION REP 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 14.94
063447 4502 COPIER FEES 14604 IMPACT NETWORKING, LL 00087222-01 931015 G328 0.00 55.61
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 12617 ACCURATE OFFICE SUPPL SEPT CHGES G328 0.00 91.88
063447 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00087235-01 5568 G328 0.00 325.98
063447 4604 TOOLS & EQUIFMEN 1320 STEINER ELECTRIC 5005831598.0G328 0.00 27.95
063447 4620 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 117.62
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 14346 BUSSE, LLC 00086055-01 6341 G328 0.00 360.00
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIFPMEN 14346 BUSSE, LLC 00086055-01 6336 G328 0.00 310.00
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 3025 ZIEBELL WATER SERVICE 00087192-01 239230-000 G328 0.00 229.00
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 3349 TRAFFIC CONTROL AND P 23885 G328 0.00 85.00
063447 4621 PARTS & EQUIPMEN 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 00087194-01 0274613 G328 0.00 610.00
063447 4621 PRRTS & EQUIPMEN 4823 WATER PRODUCTS AURORA 00087195-01 0276224 G328 0.00 530.00
063447 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 11329 ROBERT FLATTER 00087198-01 REIMBURSE G3ze 0.00 35.02
063447 4650 MISCELLANEQUS CO 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 19.69
TOTAL WATER-PRODUCTION/DIST 0.00 37051.21
063448 4202 TELEPHONE & ALAR 12709 SPRINT 529996026 G328 0.00 123.77
063448 4203 HEATING GAS 250 NORTHERN ILLINOIS GAS VARIOUS G3z2s 0.00 109.45
063448 4204 ELECTRIC l4286 DYNEGY ENERGY SERVICE GMCC0410000 G328 0.00 11734.25
063448 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAFPE GROU 00085%67-01 5237 G328 0.00 1389.00
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 12380 CINTAS CORPORATION 00085307-01 344638219 G328 0.00 14.05
063448 4225 OTHER CONTRACTUA 14569 ORKIN 00085810-01 12899331 G328 0.00 70.00
063448 4600 COMPUTER/OFFICE 13958 ELITE DOCUMENT SOLUTI 00087235-01 5568 G328 0.00 81.50
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 2013 GRAINGER 9562476789 G328 0.00 148.75
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 2013 GRAINGER 9570991605 G328 0.00 245.16
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 2013 GRAINGER 9571319962 G328 0.00 98.03
063448 4624 PARTS-BUILDING R 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 229.83
063448 4642 PARTS - WTP OPER 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 79.08
063448 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 6601 MENARDS VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 64.75
TOTAL WATER-TREATMENT PLANT OP 0.00 14387.62
TOTAL FUND 0.00 51438.83

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17

TIME: 14:

11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGOD

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20171016 00:00:00.000'

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 08 -

DEPT-DIV

083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453
083453

ACCOUNT

4100
4225
4225
4801
4801
4807
4871
4871
4872
4895

TOTAL CAPITAL PROJECTS

TOTAL FUND

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

TITLE VENDOR~ === —m—
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
OTHER CONTRACTUA 12102 THOMAS ENGINEERING GR
OTHER CONTRACTUA 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION
BUILDING/GROUNDS 9304 A & E ROOFING, INC
BUILDING/GROUNDS 9304 A & E ROOFING, INC
STREET IMPROVEME 3597 FEDEX CORPORATION
ROW MAINTENANCE 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
ROW MAINTENANCE 14569 ORKIN
ROW MATERIALS 2013 GRAINGER
CITY HALL SECURI 284 STRAND ASSOCIATES,

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

IN

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00087225-01
00085528-01

00087196-01
00087196-02

00085967-01
00087236-02

00086655-01

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

INVOICE

SEPT 17
17-199
593574994
115923
115924
594319869
5237
12880050
9566653409
0132413

BATCH

G328
G328
G328
G328
G328
G328
G328
G328
G328
G328

[=R=N==RalaN Nl

o

NUMBER :
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

.00

9

10/17

AMOUNT

2380
95030
23

123663.

123663.

.00
.36
.50
725.
450.
23.
10864.
300.
2089.
13657.

00
00
50
00
0o
52
38

26

26



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

DATE:

10/12/17
TIME: 14:

11:31

CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000’

PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 09 - DOWNTOWN TIF SPEC PROJ

DEPT-DIV

093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454
093454

ACCOUNT

4100
4216
4225
4680
4801
4801
4801
4801
4801
4801
4801
4801

TOTAL DOWNTOWN TIF

TOTAL FUND

TITLE VENDOR======eeae——
LEGAL FEES 7994 BOND, DICKSON & ASSOC
GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU
OTHER CONTRACTUA 14755 GOVTEMPSUSA
SPECIAL EVENTS 14709 BAYCI, BETHANY
BUILDING/GROUNDS 10747 FASTENAL INDUSTRIAL/C
BUILDING/GROUNDS 11115 WELCH BROTHERS, INC.
BUILDING/GROUNDS 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONC
BUILDING/GROUNDS 14044 OZINGA READY MIX CONC
BUILDING/GROUNDS 14701 LAFARGE FOX RIVER DEC
BUILDING/GROUNDS 14701 LAFARGE FOX RIVER DEC
BUILDING/GROUNDS 2989 HORN STEEL
BUILDING/GROUNDS 6601 MENARDS

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

00087225-01
00085967-01
00087165-01
00087223-01

00087237-01
00087237-02
00087100-01
00087100-02
00087177-01

PAGE NUMBER: 10
ACCTPARY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX AMOUNT
SEPT 17 G328 0.00 240.00
5237 G3ze 0.00 1502.00
2359233 G328 0.00 3071.25
REIMBURS G328 0.00 118.93
ILWET54206 G328 0.00 285.90
1610259 G328 0.00 232.50
972227 G328 0.00 806.50
972640 G328 0.00 571.50
707897945 G328 0.00 271.17
707897945 G328 0.00 16.00
95766H G328 0.00 38.00
VARIOUS-SEPTG328 0.00 598.42

0.00 7756.17

0.00 7756.17

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:11:31 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due date='20171016 00:00:00.000’
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 28 - MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR====—=—————e P.O.'S INVOICE BATCH
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14587 STREAMLINE PAVING, IN 00087245-01 1300 NORTHWEG328
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14769 SCHWANTES, DAVID 00087201~-01 102 N OARK G328
28 224500 MISCELLANEQUS DE 14770 ZETINA, ANDRES & CHAV 00087188-01 REFUND SECURG328

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEPOSITSIN

TOTAL FUND

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1
ACCOUNTING PERIOD:

SALES TAX

[=Re=R=]

.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

1

10/17

AMOUNT

119880.
1500.
880.
122260.

122260.

00
00
0o
00

oo



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:11:31 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000°
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 40 - OPERATING FUND

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

12

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE oy ====VENDOR~= === = e e P.O0.'S INVOICE BATCH SALES TAX
40 225500 UNCLAIMED PROPER 6578 TREASURER, STATE OF IL 00087239-01 UNCLAIMED PRG328 0.00
TOTAL OPERATING FUND 0.00
TOTAL FUND 0.00

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT
523.53
523.53

523 .53



PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
DATE: 10/12/17 CITY OF WEST CHICAGO
TIME: 14:11:31 CASH REQUIREMENTS BILL LIST

SELECTION CRITERIA: payable.due_date='20171016 00:00:00.000"
PAYMENT TYPE: CHECKS ONLY

FUND - 43 - COMMUTER PARKING FUND

DEPT-DIV ACCOUNT TITLE VENDOR P.0.’S INVOICE
433476 4216 GROUNDS MAINTENA 10874 ALANIZ LANDSCAPE GROU 00085967-01 5237
433476 4650 MISCELLANEOUS CO 255 PETTY CASH CITY HALL 00087152-01 SEPT REIM

TOTAL COMMUTER PARKING FUND
TOTAL FUND

TOTAL CHECK TRANSACTIONS
TOTAL EFT TRANSACTIONS

TOTAL REPORT

RUN DATE 10/12/2017 TIME 14:11:32

BATCH

G328
G328

PAGE NUMBER:
ACCTPAY1

13

ACCOUNTING PERIOD: 10/17

SALES TAX

0.00

0.00

PENTAMATION - FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

AMOUNT

370.
33y

403.
403.
B42288B.
0.
B42288.

00
00

00
00
23
00

23



CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: ___ 3. A.
Special Uses for Auto Repair, Self-Storage Facility, &
Outdoor Storage and Setback Variance FILE NUMBER:
Frank's Auto Repair
927 W. Washington Street COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Oct. 9, 2017
Ordinance No. 17-0-0039 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Oct. 16, 2017
STAFF REVIEW: Bill Ganek SIGNATURE /,Z/J//%M
APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE /

ITEM SUMMARY:

Keith Parks of Frank's Auto Repair is requesting the approval of three special uses for an automobile
repair shop, a self-storage facility, and outside storage associated with the construction of a new facili-
ty to be located at 927 W. Washington Street. Mr. Parks is also requesting a variance to reduce the
required rear yard landscape setback. The vacant subject property is approximately 1 acre in area
and is located on the north side of W. Washington Street between Town Road and Fenton Lane.

The applicant is proposing to construct a 5,000 square foot building with ancillary parking and an out-
side storage yard located north of (behind) the building. The proposed building will be used for an au-
tomobile repair shop. Approximately 1,000 square feet of the building will be utilized for office and the
customer service area. The remaining 4,000 square feet will be used as auto repair shop space. The
storage yard will be used for the parking of vehicles being repaired as well as leased parking space
for the storage of third party vehicles such as autos, boats, and RVs. The storage yard will be paved
and screened with an 8 foot tall solid screen privacy fence and landscaping, as required by City Code.

As part of the development of the property the applicant is also requesting a variance to reduce the
required rear yard landscape setback from 15 feet to 10 feet in order to maximize the area of the pro-

posed storage yard.

Final engineering has not been approved as of the completion of this staff report. However, final en-
gineering will be approved prior to the issuance of a building permit for the site. If any significant mod-
ifications to the site design or layout are implemented then the development will have to go back
through the approval process for further consideration. Stormwater detention is being provided for in
a regional detention basin located north of the subject property. There are ancillary drainage swales
being proposed along the north lot line, in the landscape buffer that separates the parking lot from the
storage yard, and immediately south of the building.

The subject property will share a private driveway with the adjacent site to the east. The shared
driveway is located in an existing shared access easement. The subject property will then have two
access points onto the shared private driveway, both of which will be located north of the proposed
building, be used to gain access to the proposed storage yard and overhead doors on the north fa-
¢ade of the building, and both are designed for two-way traffic flow. All aspects of the subject proper-
ty's proposed traffic circulation comply with the City’s minimum Code requirements.




City Code requires a minimum of 8 parking spaces on-site based on the proposed total square foot-
age of the building (4 parking spaces per every 1,000 square feet of office/customer service floor area
and 1 parking spaces per every 1,000 square feet of repair shop floor area). 8 total parking spaces
are proposed to be located outside of the storage yard. All of the proposed parking complies with the
City's minimum design requirements for quantity, stall length, and stall width.

The applicant is proposing landscaping along the south, east, and west property lines. The landscap-
ing is a mixture of shade and evergreen trees, shrubs and perennials, as required by City Code. The
applicant is also proposing landscaping in the parking lot landscape islands and around the building's
foundation, as required by City Code. The applicant is required to provide landscaping along the
north property line, but is requesting that in conjunction with the reduction is the required landscape
setback along said north lot line that the required landscaping be installed along the east and west
sides of the storage yard. This will effectively provide greater screening of the storage yard from
Washington Street. All of the proposed landscaping on-site complies with the City’s minimum land-
scaping requirements, subject to approval of the requested variance.

The applicant is proposing a metal exterior industrial building with a flat roof. There will be a 3 foot
band of masonry material along the base of the building for aesthetics. The (rear) north facade of the
building will have 6 overhead doors. The subject property is not required to comply with the City’s
Appearance Code requirements because all property zoned Manufacturing is exempt.

At its October 3, 2017 meeting, the Plan Commission/Zoning Board of Appeals (PC/ZBA) recom-
mended approval of the special uses for an automobile repair shop, a self-storage facility, and outside
storage, as well as a variance to reduce the required rear yard landscape setback from 15 feet to 10
feet for the property commonly known as 927 W. Washington Street by a (5-0) vote. Their recom-
mendation is included as Exhibit “B” of the attached ordinance.

ACTION PROPOSED:

Consideration of special uses for an automobile repair shop, a self-storage facility, and outside stor-
age, as well as a variance to reduce the required rear yard landscape setback from 15 feet to 10 feet
for the property commonly known as 927 W. Washington Street.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

At its October 9, 2017 meeting, the Development Committee recommended approval of the special
uses for an automobile repair shop, a self-storage facility, and outside storage, as well as a variance
to reduce the required rear yard landscape setback from 15 feet to 10 feet for the property commonly
known as 927 W. Washington Street.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:

AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 8.B.
Downtown Fagade Grant Program Agreement
200 S. Neltnor Boulevard, Unit 400 FILE NUMBER:
Burrito King

COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: Oct. 9, 2017
Resolution No. 17-R-0060 COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: Oct. 16, 2017
STAFF REVIEW: Bill Ganek SIGNATURE 27 ‘2’/
CITY ADMINISTRATOR REVIEW: Michael Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

Felipe Sanchez, the business owner of Burrito King, has requested Fagade Grant Program funding for a
new wall sign on his tenant space within the single story commercial building located at 200 S. Neltnor
Boulevard. The proposed signage is an eligible improvement under the Program’s guidelines and
complies with the City's sign regulations.

Mr. Sanchez submitted three estimates for the illuminate channel letter wall sign, as required: 1) West
Chicago Sign A Rama for $3,622.39; 2) For Life Signs, Inc. for $3,650.00; and 3) Naperville Sign A Rama
for $4,353.75. Based on the lowest quote by West Chicago Sign A Rama, the shared cost to be incurred
by the City for the new sign will not exceed $1,811.20. A copy of the Agreement is attached as Exhibit A
of the attached Resolution.

The funding for the Program comes from the downtown T.I.F. district. Per the guidelines established for
the Program the City may contribute up to 50% of the cost of the improvements, based on the lowest
quotes submitted, if sufficient funding is available for the Program. City staff acknowledges that there are
sufficient funds available to reimburse up to $1,811.20 to Burrito King for the successful installation of the

sign per the Program’s guidelines.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Consideration of a Resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute a certain Downtown Facade Grant
Program Agreement in the amount not to exceed $1,811.20 to Burrito King for the tenant space located
at 200 S. Neltnor Boulevard, Unit 400.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

At its October 9, 2017 meeting, the Development Committee recommended approval a certain
Downtown Fagade Grant Program Agreement in the amount not to exceed $1,811.20 to Burrito King for
the tenant space located at 200 S. Neltnor Boulevard, Unit 400.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: 8.,

2013 Main Street Tunnel Improvement Project - Change Order
No. 1 and Final COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: October 5, 2017

COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: October 16, 2016

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Director of Public SIGNATURE 5/;’2%_/

Works

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

On Monday, June 3, 2013, the City Council approved Resolution No. 13-R-0044, authorizing the Mayor to execute
a Contract Agreement with Mack Construction Corporation (Mack) for professional services related to the 2013
Main Street Tunnel Improvement Project, for an amount not to exceed $669,763.50. The 2013 Main Street Tunnel
Improvement Project consisted of, but was not limited to, removal and replacement of Portland cement concrete
ramps, sidewalk and retaining walls, installation of sheet piling with cast-in-place facing, drainage structure
adjustments, tunnel and path light, brick paver installation, decorative railing installation, along with restoration and
landscaping and all incidental and collateral work necessary to complete the project as shown on the design plans
and described in the project specifications. Per the project specifications, the project was to have commenced by
Monday, June 17, 2013, and be completed by August 12, 2013. Pending weather conditions, there was a
provision that would allow the City to extend the project completion date to September 14, 2013, for installation of
landscape material only.

On June 20, 2013, after receiving executed contracts, insurance documents, and Performance Bond from Mack,
the City issued a Notice To Proceed letter to Mack with a reminder that the project must be complete by August
12, 2013, and that payment of prevailing wage and certified payroll was required. This project was not completed
until August 28, 2015; all delays were attributed to Mack's performance, or lack thereof. To date, the City has not
made final payment on the project, the City has imposed $371,500.00 in liquidated damages against Mack, and
the City’s attorney continues to work with Mack’s attorney to close out the project and resolve final payment related

issues.

During construction, fourteen change order requests were submitted from Mack for additional work. Work related
to nine of the fourteen changes orders was authorized by City staff to keep the project moving forward. The nine
change orders authorized totaled $108,959.36 in additional charges. All change orders are summarized below:

Change Order No. 1 - Void.

During construction it was determined that an existing street light cable needed to be relocated to accommodate
site grading, which was not foreseen when the project was designed. Work was completed by the City using
Meade Electric. Work associated with this change order was discussed with the Infrastructure Committee on

September 5, 2013.

Change Order No. 2 — Replacement of Cistern with Storm Sewer Catchbasin - $18,150.00.

During construction it was discovered that the tunnel’s floor drains discharged into an old twenty-five foot deep
timber cistern with a plywood top. The cistern was replaced with a concrete storm sewer catchbasin structure.
City staff was aware of the old railroad cistern, but had no prior knowledge of its use or purpose. For safety
reasons, the cistern was replaced with a concrete storm sewer catchbasin. Work associated with this change
order was discussed with the Infrastructure Committee on September 5, 2013.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

Change Order No. 3 - Void.

Contractor attempted to seek additional compensation associated with a sheet piling conflict, related to the existing
overhang for the Helen Fox Community Center. Change Order was rejected and work was completed within
existing project scope and unit pricing. Work associated with this change order was discussed with the
Infrastructure Committee on November 7, 2013.

Change Order No. 4 — Unsuitable and Non-Special Waste Hauling - $18,044.00.

While excavating around the tunnel, the excavated soil material would not be accepted from a Clean Construction
or Demolition Debris (CCDD) disposal facility with submission of a Clean Uncontaminated Soil Certification for the
site. Midwest Environmental Consulting Services, Inc. was hired by the City to collect and analyze soil samples for
certification sign-off. Laboratory analytical test results determined that the site's soils exceeded |IEPA Tiered
Approach to Corrective Action Objectives (TACO) maximum allowable concentrations for Arsenic,
Dibenzo(a,h)anthracene, Mercury, and Selenium. To address the unforeseen soil chemistry, the excavated
material (24 semi-loads) had to be classified as “non-special waste” and taken to an EPA approved landfill.
Additional haul costs incurred by Mack resulted in an overall project increase of $18,044.00.

Change Order No. 5 — Tunnel Floor Drains - $21,023.00.

Additional work requested by the City to install additional floor drains inside tunnel to help eliminate water seepage
through wall joints and standing water on floor which results during large rain events and snow melt. Work
associated with this change order was discussed with the Infrastructure Committee on April 3, 2014.

Change Order No. 6 — Additional Reinforcement associated with Tunnel Wall Design Change - $3,905.00.
Additional rebar reinforcement necessary for change in condition from a sloped wall to a vertical wall for the top of
the existing tunnel entrance wall (north end) and the addition of a water stop. Condition unforeseen until site
excavation was completed and existing tunnel wall was exposed. Work associated with this change order was
discussed with the Infrastructure Committee on April 3, 2014.

Change Order No. 7 — Reconstruction of headwall at north and south ends of tunnel - $25,131.00.

During demolition it was determined that the existing tunnel headwalls, both north and south ends, had
deteriorated over the years and were no longer structurally sound. Both headwalls had to be reconstructed and
reinforced with additional rebar. Condition unforeseen until site excavation and demolition was completed and
existing tunnel headwall was exposed. Work associated with this change order was discussed with the
Infrastructure Committee on April 3, 2014.

Change Order No. 8 — Additional Tunnel Wall Patching - $17,481.36.

Additional grinding and patch work requested by the City on interior walls of tunnel (approximately 371 square
feet). Nominal quantities of grinding and patch work were originally identified in bid documents and on
engineering plans, but actual limits and condition of interior walls were not known until contractor removed several
layers of paint from walls. Work associated with this change order was discussed with the Infrastructure
Committee on April 3, 2014.

Change Order No. 9 — Void.
Contractor attempted to seek additional compensation associated with changes in limits of concrete gutter.

Change Order was rejected and work was completed within existing project scope and unit pricing.

Change Order No. 10 — Additional Concrete Coring - $460.00.
Additional concrete core needed through tunnel wall to accommodate tunnel lighting. Not foreseen when project

was designed.

Change Order No. 11 — Void.
Contractor attempted to seek additional compensation associated with the removal and reinstallation of brick

pavers. Change Order was rejected and work was completed within existing project scope and unit pricing.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

Change Order No. 12 - Void.

Contractor attempted to seek additional compensation associated with an extension of the ramp walkway on the
south end of the project to comply with ADA requirements. Change Order was rejected and work was completed
within existing project scope and unit pricing.

Change Order No. 13 — Electrical conduit paint credit — ($750.00).
Contractor covered electrical conduit inside tunnel with anti-graffiti coating prior to painting. Credit issued to City
for not painting electrical conduit.

Change Order No. 14 — Additional decorative railing - $5,515.00.
Additional decorative railing necessary to comply with field changes, site conditions, and ADA requirements.

In addition to a contract increase resulting from additional work authorized by the change orders referenced above,
final project quantities measured in the field at end of project and paid at contract unit prices resulted in a project
increase of $5,529.20.

Therefore, total change order associated with the 2013 Main Street Tunnel Project resulted in an overall project
increase of $114,488.56, bringing the total contract amount to $784,252.06. Even if the liquidated damages
imposed and previously referenced are upheld, the total change order in the amount of $114,488.56 needs to be
approved by City Council.

There are adequate funds available in the Capital Projects Fund to cover this budget overage.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Approve Change Order #1 and final to the Contract with Mack Construction Corporation, for the 2013 Main Street
Tunnel Project, for a total addition to the contract in the amount of $114,488.56.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 5-0 for approval.




CITY OF WEST CHICAGO

INFRASTRUCTURE COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

ITEM TITLE:
AGENDA ITEM NUMBER: &. D,

Ordinance No. 17-0-0038 — Authorizing the Disposal of
COMMITTEE AGENDA DATE: October 5, 2017

Surplus Equipment, Stock Inventory, and/or Personal :
Properly Gwied By the City OF Waet Chicado COUNCIL AGENDA DATE: October 16, 2017

STAFF REVIEW: Robert E. Flatter, P.E., Public Works Director SIGNATURE//__:_'.;_7 ..-é ;"“

APPROVED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR: Michael L. Guttman SIGNATURE

ITEM SUMMARY:

City staff has identified surplus equipment, stock inventory, and/or personal property that has no useful
life and is no longer useful to the City, has little or no salvage value, and should be properly disposed of
(please refer to Ordinance No. 17-0-0038 and Attachment A for additional information).

Therefore, staff is requesting that these items be declared surplus so that they may be traded in,
disposed of through auction, disposed of through the City's contractual waste hauler, recycled, or sold to
a local scrap dealer for scrap value; in a manner deemed appropriate by the City Administrator, with or
without consideration.

ACTIONS PROPOSED:

Adopt Ordinance No. 17-0-0038 for the disposal or sale of surplus equipment, stock inventory, and/or
personal property owned by the City of West Chicago.

COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATION:

The Infrastructure Committee voted 5-0 for approval.






